## The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Wednesday, December 20, 2023

10:00 AM

VOTE

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

Committee on Environmental Protection, Resiliency and Waterfronts

> James F. Gennaro, Chair Members: Jennifer Gutiérrez, Kamillah Hanks, Robert F. Holden, Julie Menin, Sandy Nurse and Lincoln Restler

Roll Call	
	Present: Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler
	Medical: Hanks
Int 0532-2022	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to installing pumpout facilities to establish the coastal waters of the city as no-discharge zones
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 16, 2022, Committee Report 2/3/23, Hearing Testimony 2/3/23, Hearing Transcript 2/3/23, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/15/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Hearing Transcript 12/20/23, December 20, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-20-23, Int. No. 532-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 16, 2022, Committee Report 2/3/23, Hearing Testimony 2/3/23, Hearing Transcript 2/3/23, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/15/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Hearing Transcript 12/20/23, December 20, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-20-23, Int. No. 532-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 16, 2022, Committee Report 2/3/23, Hearing Testimony 2/3/23, Hearing Transcript 2/3/23, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/15/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Hearing Transcript 12/20/23, December 20, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-20-23, Int. No. 532-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 532-A, Summary of Int. No. 532, Int. No. 532, June 16, 2022 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 6-16-22, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - June 16, 2022, Committee Report 2/3/23, Hearing Testimony 2/3/23, Hearing Transcript 2/3/23, Proposed Int. No. 532-A - 12/15/23, Committee Report 12/20/23, Hearing Transcript 12/20/23, December 20, 2023 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 12-20-23, Int. No. 532-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Approved by Committee
Affirmative: 6 - Gennaro, Gutiérrez, Holden, Menin, Nurse and Restler	

Medical: 1 - Hanks